APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Philadelphia Electric Company Docket/License: 50-352/CPPR-106
Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 4 - November 14, 1982, and
in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2 Appendix C) published
in the Federal Register on March 19, 1982 (47 FR 9987), the following violation

was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V requires that activities affecting quality
be accomplished in accordance with prescribed instructions, procedures, or
drawings, Bechtel procedure EDPI-4.47.0, Paragraph 2.1.d, directs that any
Field Change Request (FCR) received 15 days prior to issue of a drawing re-
vision shall be incorporated in that drawing revision.

Contrary to the above, FCR's M-11.559F and M-11,939F to drawing No. GBB-102-H1,
issued on or before June 1 and June 25, 1982 respectively, were nct incor-
porated into a September 30, 1982 revision to that drawing.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2,201, Philadelphia Electric Company is hereby required to
submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this Notice, a written
reply including: (1) the correetive steps taken and results achieved; (2)
corrective steps to be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date

when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration
will be afven to extending your response time.
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